
ctr{.fi. B{ErRq{ * era ,mrm vrfu+r'r + 6ffi- *r
rrffi * qnqr afrfrqr

(b) What are the objectives of I.T. Act (7)

B{d.a orfuRqq * sttc flr t?
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Ern t frs fr{rr

E{ mFr- q? + frmi A sqr frq rrq frqfft6 (ar6 q1 3rqq1

3E6cr6 ftftsq r

8

OR

3IE-EIT

(a) Explain the dut i e sand

Authority under the I.T.

of Certi fying
(8)

powers
Act.

I

l

t.

(s00)

2 Eid {i-d vri * rrl -fffusr

P.1'.().
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2. Attempt all five questions.
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si1{ Brtft qr G-a t fiG or s+i l; tk< Q }rt t s+
ff qrqq qr c€tqrd occr qGsr

(a) "All agreements with Minor are void and

inoperative against him bul he can derive benefit

under it". In the light of this statement discuss the

rules relating to minor's agreements (7)

"ilETt*.r + qrq €ff trdt {q' 3fu 3T+ ft{drm frfuq

I iB;< qr eff+ ftd dnt vrw trt t+tr l"r 5( 62ri

+ s{rd-6 t rraq6 + fir+ t T{kd ff?rifr- d Td

dtiql

(b) Dil'ferent iate between:

(i) Coercion and Undue Inl'luence

(ii) Cross off'er and counter o ffer (8)

( i) rqr"61 sir or$r< l:rr<

7

(a)Write short notes on

(i) Extent ofpartners liability

(ii) Whistle blowing

Frqftftq'd .rt rf*R iZqM ftRt'q

(i) qrrrdd- + <rfrE'm ftqr

(ii ) ksd <t{l

(b) Define the term designated Partner. Explain the

provisions with respect to designated partners.

nrR-d qr.t-dt rrq + cRqr&d dfrq r arh-d qlfi-{Rt- +
q-{'u I crsuri fi qrqr dfrql

5. Write short note on:

(i) Private and Public keys (8)

(ii) Subscriber (7)

ffit+a qr qlelq +c fdFc(

(i) Frff 3rt trffid {tufi

2 264

3.

d\

(ii) *is' SHr 3fu {,rrcr efw (it) rworrcr
P. T. O.

FrqfilAfi + fi-q iffi{ sliFds,
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1 (a) Define LLP as per LLP Act
features of an LLP?

What are the sal ient

(8)

stand ordinary wear and tear. What legal
actioncan Anam take against Bhaviya and why?

iffi{ } qrBqr 6l sfi 6+ d sirfffi +t} qr si& frqr

il q-ra E-.crc' rrs ivd + sI(R ,Trt qer{ ftiqr rrcr

qrsr +"rd * glw ur, afr-{ 6ct } qrrfr iq * 6nvr,

fs+ E+ o.tc qFner ?z-sz t6r sFF{r <& qr roi tr
36a qftqr A R{mrF er oqft 6ff 6{ r6fr t Bil

eif?

OR

STstdt

cfrEd rr< 61 cffin dftqr yfrFd oar +e qr *ar
qGqr sE frlilq r

(b) A enters into a contract witliBharti to buy herred

il0 car for I lakh. Bharti understands it to bc an

ofler for the other car of hers. Is the contractvalid

between the two. Incase A on gunpoint olTers to

buy the car will the answer be different. (8)

g i r ar€ t hened ilO 6n .4ffi + ias :{r.fr +
ficr irdsu frqrr qrcft Frcr€i e ft qE 3nd qrt +,n

qr stnt lr et i*' + A-q sTdu au lr rrrn c{m

61 +fi .rt c 6R rdt-s+ dS qrroer q-car I d wqrq

grgrr *mr

(a) Define the term Agency.llow aro agency conlracts

created? (8)

\'+ft $q q1 qftnfrl dfrqr \'ifr ir-fiu +,t firs sri
e?

P.T.O.

vd\-dft B{fuFqq 4' aSun cmsaff Ei qRi{rft-d dfrq I

gd\-dfr fr y< Efu wr l?

(b) Can a public company be converted into LLP.lf
so, how? (7)

qqr \rfi ffm6 qiTfr qi \HSdqi i qftqffi-d fuqr dr

<-oo ir qE rr, il **?

OR
')

3PT'TI

(a) Define the term cons iderat ion. Consideration must

be son.rething of value. Elucidate (7)
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(b) Explain the position of the finder of goods.Whatare

his rights and duties? (7)

crd + {M fr ftift d qnqr frBgr 3s+ s{fu6R

*t r&q er l?

OR

312ItII

(a) Define the contract of Guarantee.What is the

difference between contract of Guarantee and

Indemnity. (8)

rncE * sqeu q] -{ft{rft-d;fffrqr rnE ft eftqffi +
$1Eu + fi-q er srm tr

(b) Chetan sells a TV on hirepurchase to Harish.Suraj

gives a guarantee for Payment of
instalments.C hetan terminates the contract and

seizes the goods. Subsequently he sues Suraj on

the guarantee.Can he do so. Explain (7)

+il{ 6trT q1 fl-trqT €t{ {r gfi &ft iq+r lr {m
ftrdl' A 5rmm fr rrrE tdr lr t+< sFrqu ol <qra

6{ kr e sfu ffiqr< dfr 6r tdr +t E{r+ qrd rc+ rrRA

Tr {[fr q{ qifiE{fl {r frqr r et u6 16 5r q5tr *r
qnqr dfrq r

-{ RqRA q( qqf dfts ilq 6t€ qk 3s Erft-a t
+rilr Rrh-€ r<rdRd 6i r+ar I fr Tgt Eq RrS +
ftt-a frqr ir

(b) Differentiate between Sale and Agreement to Sell.

(7)

td ft +d 6r+ + {T*e + dH Bf,{i dftsl

OR

3IzItII

(a) Define the term Goods as per Sale of Goods Act

1930

qra srDfrqq re3o d ft-fi d sqan crd rrq d
qRrnft-o oir

(b) Anam placed an order with Bhaviya to
supplywoollen cloth which were according to the

sample previously shown. The cloth supplied

corresponded with thesample,but owing to lat€nt

defect in the cloth, thecoats made of it would not

P.T.O

3. (a) Discuss those situations when a person can

transfer a better ownership than that he himself

hasas against the owner. (8)


